
FREDERICK COUNTY 

SANITATION AUTHORITY 
 

WATER’S WORTH IT 

 

 
 

   

AGENDA 

 

FREDERICK COUNTY SANITATION AUTHORITY 

SPECIAL MEETING – OCTOBER 8, 2013 

CONFERENCE ROOM – SANITATION AUTHORITY OFFICE BUILDING 

 

5:30  1. Call to Order 

  2. Discussion of H.P. Hood – Frederick Winchester Service Authority    

  3.  Other Business   

  4. Adjournment 
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MEMORANDUM  

 

 TO:  Board Members 

 FROM: Uwe E. Weindel, P.E. Engineer-Director 

 SUBJECT: Special Meeting 

 DATE:  September 27, 2013 

 

 

The special meeting of the Frederick County Sanitation Authority will be held Tuesday, October 8, 2013 

at 5:30 p.m. in the Board Room of the Sanitation Authority’s Administration Building,  

315 Tasker Road, Stephens City, Virginia.  

 

 

Enclosures: 

 Agenda 

  

 

 

 

 

UW/tll 

Cc: Mr. John R. Riley, Jr., County Administrator 

       Jeremy Coulson – Frederick County Webmaster 

       Northern Virginia Daily 

       The Winchester Star 

       WINC Radio Station 

       TV-3 Winchester  
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